
 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
CITY OF SEADRIFT 

 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2024 

5:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING 
6:00 PM REGULAR MEETING 

 

 
AGENDA PACKET 

 
Seadrift City Hall - Council Chambers 

501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983 

Office: (361) 785-2251 

Website: www.seadrifttx.org 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 1 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 1 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 2 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 2 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 3 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 3 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 4 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 4 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 5 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 6 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 5 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 7 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
PUBLIC HEARING - PROPOSED TAX RATES



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 6 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 8 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 7 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 9 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 8 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 10 of 53



Year

Maintenance 

and Operation 

Tax Rate (M&O)

Streets & 

Drainage (SD)

Wastewater 

Treatment Plant 

Improvements 

(WWTP)

No New 

Revenue Rate 

(NNR)

Voter Approval 

Rate (VA)

Adopted M/O 

Rate

Adopted I/S 

(Debt) Rate

Total Adopted 

Tax Rate

1998 $0.4392 $0.4392

1999 $0.4209 $0.4209

2000 $0.4597 $0.4597

2001 $0.4984 $0.4984

2002 $0.4549 $0.4549

2003 $0.4871 $0.4871

2004 $0.4155 $0.4155

2005 $0.4291 $0.4291

2006 $0.4154 $0.4154

2007 $0.4093 $0.4093

2008 $0.4231 $0.4231

2009 $0.4231 $0.4231

2010 $0.4231 $0.4231

2011 $0.4219 $0.4219

2012 $0.4219 $0.4219

2013 $0.4219 $0.0297 $0.4516

2014 $0.4219 $0.0647 $0.4866

2015 $0.4319 $0.0647 $0.5656 $0.6108 $0.4966

2016 $0.4353 $0.0647 $0.6013 $0.6494 $0.5000

2017 $0.4353 $0.0647 $0.5847 $0.6314 $0.5000

2018 $0.4403 $0.0747 $0.0200 $0.5401 $0.5931 $0.5350

2019 $0.4453 $0.0747 $0.0200 $0.5271 $0.5815 $0.5400

2020 $0.4553 $0.0747 $0.0300 $0.5136 $0.5712 $0.5600

2021 $0.4553 $0.0747 $0.0300 $0.5106 $0.5522 $0.5600

2022 $0.4522 $0.0747 $0.0413 $0.5269 $0.6097 $0.5269 $0.0413 $0.5682

2023 $0.4000 $0.0747 $0.0935 $0.4796 $0.6090 $0.4747 $0.0935 $0.5682

2024 $0.5367 $0.6935

CITY OF SEADRIFT

Analysis of Tax Rates per $100 Valuation from 1997 thru Present

No Data Prior to 1997

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 9 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 11 of 53



Adopted Tax Rate: $0.5682

Estimated Taxable Value: $99,000,000.00

Allocated Amounts
YTD Actual as of 

07/31/24

M&O $0.4000 $437,148.71

SD $0.0747 $81,637.70

WWTP $0.0935 $102,183.74

$0.5682 $620,970.15

No-New-Revenue (NNR) Tax Rate: $0.5367
Voter-Approval (VA) Tax Rate: $0.6935
Debt Tax Rate: $0.1853

2024 Certified Estimated Taxable Value: $112,361,665.00

No-New Revenue (NNR)
Voter-Approval (VA)

0.5367 0.6935

$0.3514 $0.5082

$394,838.89 $571,021.98

$0.1853 $0.1853

$208,206.17 $208,206.17

Total M&O $0.3514 $0.5082

Total Debt Rate $0.1853 $0.1853

Total Revenue $603,045.06 $779,228.15

Estimated Revenue

$562,518.00

2023-2024 FY

2024 - 2025 FY

Debt Tax Rate

$396,000.00

$73,953.00

$92,565.00

Maintenance & Operations 

(M&O)

August 22, 2024 Special Meeting - Page 7 of 22August 22, 2024 Special Meeting - Page 11 of 28September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 10 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 12 of 53



1. Call to Order & Quorum Call 

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 11 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 13 of 53



3. Meeting Minutes.  

Approve the previous month's meeting minutes.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 12 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 14 of 53





































4. Accounts Payable.  

Approve bills for September 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 13 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 15 of 53



FUND BALANCES AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND 538,911.89$       

HARBOR FUND 64,199.12$         

HOTEL/MOTEL 152,587.74$       

CONTINGENCY FUND 101,546.00$       

PIER FUND 18,789.88$         

COO I&S 43,052.52$         

POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,399.81$           

UTILITY FUND 68,445.87$         

METER DEPOSIT 122,375.57$       

FALCON POINT ESCROW 28,068.64$         

UTILITY CONTINGENCY FUND 171.03$              

REVENUE BOND 147,689.80$       

FIRE TRUCK ESCROW 2,015.56$           

SOLID WASTE 32,107.37$         

SOLID WASTE CONTINGENCY FUND 112,978.96$       

5488 32,166.23$         

6089 (12 Month CD - Matures on June 17, 2025) 27,261.11$         

SALES TAX REVENUE (LAST MONTH) 26,418.83$         

HOTEL MOTEL TAX REVENUE (LAST MONTH) -$                    

OYSTER TARIFF -$                    

SEAFOOD TARIFF -$                    

CD'S - HARBOR FUND

REVENUE

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 14 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 16 of 53



UNPAID BILLS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2024

GENERAL FUND 8,816.84$            

UTILITY FUND 3,768.73$            

SOLID WASTE -$                     

HARBOR FUND 1,047.88$            

Unpaid Bills for August 2024

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 15 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 17 of 53



Unpaid Bills Detail

GENERAL FUND

Date Num Open Balance

Aflac

09/05/2024 Inv. 113081 189.73

Boyd Staloch

09/05/2024 August 2024 2,014.50

Galls

09/05/2024 Inv. 028807808 7.99

GEXA ENERGY

09/05/2024 3,558.99

LOCAL IT SOLUTIONS

09/05/2024 Inv. 2113 605.00

NATIONAL BUGMOBILES, INC

09/05/2024 Inv. 833952 160.00

Quality Hot Mix, Inc.

09/05/2024 Inv. 29000 2,058.41

T-Mobile

09/05/2024 Inv. 552117678-198 59.59

VCS SECURITY SYSTEMS

09/05/2024 Inv. 273854 35.00

Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc

09/05/2024 Acct. 981494-001 53.90

09/05/2024 Acct. 981494-004 45.63

09/05/2024 Acct. 981494-006 28.10

TOTAL 8,816.84

WATERWORKS

Vendor Date Num Amount

ACT Pipe & Supply

09/11/2024 s101120296.001 -362.80

09/11/2024 s101120253.001 -1,787.40

Angela Vallejo

09/04/2024 housekeeping -80.00

Infinium

09/11/2024 inv#85208 -257.17

Mercer Controls ,Inc.

09/11/2024 inv#20484 -505.10

T-Mobile

09/11/2024 552117678-198 -145.16

USA Bluebook

09/11/2024 inv#00453010 -139.84

Victoria Electric Cooperative inc.

09/04/2024 981494-005 -214.25

09/04/2024 39286 -245.63

09/11/2024 981494-002 -31.38

-3,768.73

HARBOR

Vendor Date Num Amount

GEXA ENERGY

09/05/2024 1,047.88

1,047.88

Total Expenses for Waterworks:

Total Expenses for Harbor

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 16 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 18 of 53



5. Department Head Monthly Reports.  
Items in this section will not have any City Council action 

taken and are for general information only. 

a. Public Utilities, Kenneth Reese 

b. Public Safety, Paul Gonzales 

c. Municipal Harbor, Johnny Mikolas 

d. Streets & Drainage, and Solid Waste, Alysa 

Jarvis 

e. Parks & Recreation, Tracey Johnson 

f. City Hall Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 17 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 19 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 18 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 20 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#5. b. PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE DEPARTMENT







September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 19 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 21 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 20 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 22 of 53



6. Citizen Comments.  
Rules for speakers: Speakers have an allotted time of 3 

minutes to speak, but those needing a translator will be 

allocated 6 minutes. Speakers will need to approach the 

podium and state their names. No Council discussion or 

action may take place on a matter until such matter has 

been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with 

law. If an individual desires to speak to a specific agenda 

item listed, it is recommended that the individual address 

that item when it comes up during the meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 21 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 23 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 24 of 53



7. Alpha Water Resources LLC: 
Review/Discuss/Take any action to approve payment 

of Quote#: Seadrift081324 for $18,310 for repairs to 

the Water Treatment Plant.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 22 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 25 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 23 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 26 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#7. ALPHA WATER RESOURCES LLC - QUOTE # SEADRIFT081324 



8. Chief of Police:  
Review/Discuss/Take any action on the proposed job 

description for the Chief of Police. (Paul Gonzales) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 24 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 27 of 53



POSITION:  Chief of Police 

SUMMARY OF POSITION:   

The Chief of Police oversees all operations and personnel within the department; evaluates and reviews 

department policies, operations, systems, and utilization of personnel and equipment; responsible for 

department budget; coordinates training and training schedule; and stays updated with the Fair Labor 

Standards Act rules and regulations as well as other human resources rules and regulations relating to 

department personnel. 

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS:  This position reports directly to the Alderman assigned to 

the Police Department.  Works closely with the Calhoun County Sheriff’s Office members and has regular 

contact with other county departments and officials.  This position has frequent contact with other law 

enforcement agencies, related agencies and organizations and the general public. 

MAJOR DUTIES: 

• Develops, plans and implements department goals and objectives; develops and implements 

policies and procedures. 

 

• Supervises and participates in the development and administration of the Police Department 

budget; directs the forecast of additional funds needed for staffing, equipment, materials and 

supplies; monitors and approves expenditures. 

 

• Oversees investigations of complaints against employees and determines appropriate 

departmental action, including suspension or termination as appropriate. 

 

• Coordinates department activities with those of other departments and outside agencies or 

organizations; represents the department at city functions. 

 

• Represents city public safety concerns at all called meetings of the Emergency Operations 

Center. 

 

• Works with the assigned Alderman and other department heads to assure the proper daily 

operation of the city and to provide a positive quality of life for residents and visitors. 

 

• Directs, oversees and participates in the development of the department's strategic plan; assigns 

work activities, projects and programs; monitors workflow; reviews and evaluates work 

products, methods and procedures. 

 

• Selects, hires, trains, motivates, evaluates and disciplines personnel; provides or coordinates 

staff training; works with employees to correct deficiencies. 

 

• Confers with citizens and city officials on law enforcement problems and assists in the 

development of innovative municipal law enforcement policies. 

 

• Provides technical and policy information and assistance to staff members, other City agencies, 

City boards/committees and citizens. 

 

• Attends and participates in professional groups and committees such as city, county and police 

conferences and meetings with other public officials. 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 25 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 28 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#8. Chief of Police - Draft Job Description



 

• Coordinates law enforcement activities with the activities of other city departments and other 

law enforcement agencies. 

 

• Collects and analyzes performance measures and other data to improve the efficiency and 

effectiveness of the department and its employees. 

 

• Prepares and submits periodic reports to the assigned Alderman the department's activities and 

prepares a variety of other reports as appropriate. 

 

• Ensures that protocols concerning confidentiality, security of the workplace and department 

data are developed, implemented, and maintained. 

 

• Performs related duties. 

 

KNOWLDEGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED BY THE POSITION: 

• Knowledge of law enforcement, traffic control, crime prevention, criminal investigation, and 

criminal process and arrest procedures, methods and techniques. 

 

• Knowledge of search-and-seizure laws and methods, and evidence preservation and 

preservation principles. 

 

• Knowledge of strategic planning, personnel management, and budget management principles. 

 

• Knowledge of relevant laws, ordinances, court procedures, legal precedents, and government 

regulations. 

 

• Knowledge of program assessment principles. 

 

• Knowledge of management and supervisory principles and practices. 

 

• Skill in the preparation of clear and precise administrative reports. 

 

• Skill in the interpretation and application of federal, state and local laws and regulations. 

 

• Skill in planning, organizing, analyzing, decision making, and problem solving. 

 

• Skill in the use and care of firearms and other standard and specialized equipment. 

 

• Skill in the use of modern office equipment. 

 

• Knowledge of computers and job-related software programs, including, but not limited to, 

Microsoft Office. 

 

• Skill in public relations. 

 

• Ability to use effective interpersonal relation skills to always maintain professional manner and 

to work cooperatively with other departments, employees, federal and state agencies, local 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 26 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 29 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#8. Chief of Police - Draft Job Description



officials, and the public. 

 

• Skill in accurate and timely oral and written communication, including complex reports. 

 

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS: 

The assigned Alderman assigns work in terms of department goals and objectives. The manager 

reviews work through conferences, reports, and observation of department activities. 

 

GUIDELINES: 

 

Guidelines include city and department policies and procedures, Texas codes, the Fair Labor 

Standards Act, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission regulations, and the Texas Public 

Information Act.  These guidelines require judgment, selection, and interpretation in application.  

This position develops department guidelines. 

 

COMPLEXITY/SCOPE OF WORK: 

• The work consists of varied administrative, management, technical and supervisory duties. The 

broad range of decision-making activities required contributes to the complexity of the work. 

 

• The purpose of this position is to plan, direct, and manage the overall provision of police 

services to the citizens of the city.  Successful performance helps ensure the safety of life and 

property and results in the enforcement of local, state and federal laws. 

 

CONTACTS: 

• Contacts are typically with department personnel, other city employees, elected officials, 

judges, attorneys, business owners, citizens, suspects, representatives of other law enforcement 

agencies, and members of the media.   

 

• Contacts are typically to give or exchange information, resolve problems, provide services, 

motivate and direct employees, and settle matters. 

 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS/WORK ENVIORMENT: 

• The work is typically performed while sitting at a desk or table or while intermittently sitting, 

standing, stooping, walking, bending or crouching. The employee occasionally lifts light and 

heavy objects and uses tools or equipment requiring a high degree of dexterity. 

 

• Strenuous physical exertion may sometimes be required.  

 

• The work is typically performed in an office and outdoors, occasionally in cold or inclement 

weather. The work requires the use of specialized law enforcement equipment. 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 27 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 30 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#8. Chief of Police - Draft Job Description



MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

 

• Experience sufficient to thoroughly understand the diverse objectives and functions of the 

subunits in the division/department to direct and coordinate work within the 

division/department, usually interpreted to require three to five years of related experience. 

 

• An equivalent combination of education, training and/or experience may be considered. 

 

• Ability to meet current requirements set forth by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement. 

 

• Possession of or ability to readily obtain a TCOLE Master Peace Officer certification.   

 

• If applicable, discharge from military service must be under honorable conditions. 

 

• A high school diploma or GED equivalent required by the State of Texas 

 

•  An extensive background in law enforcement management and leadership skills plus as least 

ten (10) years’ experience in law enforcement operations and supervision. A bachelor’s degree 

in an appropriate field may be substituted at the discretion of the City Councils. 

 

• The Chief of Police should possess a thorough knowledge of Federal Labor Standards Act. 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 28 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 31 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#8. Chief of Police - Draft Job Description



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 32 of 53



9. RV Ordinance: 
 Review/Discuss/Take Action on enforcing the RV 

Ordinances concerning road-ready condition (Section 

3.B) and prohibition of long-term residency without 

variance (Section 4.D). (Alysa Jarvis) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 29 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 33 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 30 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 34 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#9. RV ORDINANCE 



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 31 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 35 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 32 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 36 of 53

Gabriela
Rectangle



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 33 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 37 of 53

Gabriela
Rectangle



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 34 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 38 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 35 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 39 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 36 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 40 of 53



10. FEMA PA PW 5697 DAC: 
Review/Discuss/Take any action to approve payment 

of GrantWorks Invoice 90 (FY 2023 Q4 through FY 

2024 Q1) for $8,340. (Hellen Miller with 

GrantWorks) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 37 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 41 of 53



To: City of Seadrift

Public Assistance

Title Hourly Rate Hours Cost
Project Manager 120.00$                    69.50 8,340.00$                        
Project Manager 120.00$                    -$                                 

Total this invoice 69.50 8,340.00$                       

Hours broken down by Project/PW
Project # EMMIE # Project Yr/Quarter Hrs  Current Invoice 

18367 3993 12th-15th St Erosion 23 Q4 and 24 Q1 0.25 30.00$                             
10633 4157 Bayfront Park Restroom 23 Q4 and 24 Q1 7.00 840.00$                           
3228 4450 Seawall 23 Q4 and 24 Q1 50.50 6,060.00$                        

32916 5697 PAAP DAC 23 Q4 and 24 Q1 11.75 1,410.00$                        
69.50 8,340.00$                       

2201 Northland Drive
Austin, Texas 78756
(512) 420-0303

Date:      September 10, 2024

INVOICE

Questions? Please contact Karen Blaney at karenb@grantworks.net or 512-420-0303 ext 304.
Please submit payment within 30 days.

Invoice Number: SEADRIFT-PA-90
Service Period: Oct 2023 to Mar 2024

Name
Helen Miller
Karen Blaney

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 38 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 42 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#10. FEMA PA PW 5697 DAC - INVOICE: SEADRIFT-PA-90



11. GLO CDBG-DR C278:  
Review/Discuss/Take any action to approve 

Resolution 2024-02 to designate authorized 

signatories for contractual documents and documents 

for requesting funds pertaining to the Community 

Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery 

Program (CDBG-DR) Contract Number 20-065-103-

C278. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 39 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 43 of 53



 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 

Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
RESOLUTION #: 2024-02 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF SEADRIFT DESIGNATING 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR 

REQUESTING FUNDS PERTAINING TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 

GRANT - DISASTER RECOVERY PROGRAM (CDBG-DR) CONTRACT NUMBER 20-065-103-

C278.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift has received a Hurricane Harvey - Infrastructure Community 

Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery program award to provide to provide improvements, 

rehabilitation and repair to specially authorized public facilities, construct water facilities, improve sewer 

facilities, and improve fire protection facilities and equipment; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents and documents requesting 

funds from the Texas General Land Office and; 
 

WHEREAS, an original signed copy of the CDBG-DR Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation 

Form is to be submitted with a copy of this Resolution, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift acknowledges that in the event that an authorized signatory of the City 

changes (elections, illness, resignations, etc.) the City must provide CDBG-DR with the following: 

• a resolution stating who the new authorized signatory is (not required if this original resolution 

names only the title and not the name of the signatory); and  

• a revised CDBG-DR Depository/ Authorized Signatories Designation Form.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

 SECTION 1: The Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and City Secretary are authorized to execute contractual 

documents between the Texas General Land Office and the City for the Hurricane Harvey - Infrastructure 

Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program.  
 

 SECTION 2: The Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem, and City Secretary are authorized to execute the State of Texas 

Purchase Voucher and Request for Payment Form documents required for requesting funds approved in 

the Hurricane Harvey - Infrastructure Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, 

on______________________, 2024. 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

City Secretary 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 40 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 44 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#11. GLO CDBG-DR C278 - RESOLUTION # 2024-02



12. TDA-TX-CDBG 2025-2026 

Community Development Application – 

Grant Administrator Selection: 
Review/Discuss/Take any action to select a grant 

administrator firm to apply for the Texas Community 

Development Block Grant with the Texas 

Department of Agriculture. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 41 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 45 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 46 of 53



13. City Auditor Selection:  
Review/Discuss/Take any action to select an auditing 

firm for auditing services for the City of Seadrift’s 

2023-2024 fiscal year.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 42 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 47 of 53



Auditing Firm
Proposal 

Submitted
Deadline for Bids

Fiscal Year 

Audit
Single Audit Total Cost

Carr, Riggs & 

Ingram, LLC

8/9/2024, @ 2:00 

PM

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
$44,500.00 $5,500.00 $50,000.00

P. Andrew Hall, LLC
08/09/2024 @ 4:12 

PM

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
$37,500.00 $6,500.00 $44,000.00

Goldman, Hunt & 

Notz, LLP

08/01/2024 @ 5:19 

PM

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
$18,000.00 $22,000.00 $40,000.00

Harrison, Waldrop & 

Uherek, LLP
No Bid Submitted

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
n/a n/a n/a

S. Noel Sndeker II No Bid Submitted
08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
n/a n/a n/a

Bumgardiver 

Morrison & Co LLP
No Bid Submitted

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
n/a n/a n/a

Rolloff, Hnatek & 

Co LLP
No Bid Submitted

08/09/2024 @ 4:00 

PM
n/a n/a n/a

Cost Proposal

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 43 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 48 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
#13. City Auditor Selection



14. Seadrift Chamber of Commerce: 
Review/Discuss/Take any action to authorize a one-

day beer and wine license for a softball tournament 

held on October 12, 2024, by the Seadrift Chamber of 

Commerce. (Lacey Vasquez) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 44 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 49 of 53

Gabriela
Typewritten text
15.	  Pickleball Equipment: Review/Discuss/Take any action on acquiring pickleball equipment for community use on the city’s basketball court. (Debbie Head)



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 50 of 53



16. Executive Session.  
 

At any time during the Regular Meeting, the City 

Council may adjourn into an Executive Session as 

needed on any of the foregoing or following agenda 

items for one or more of the purposes authorized by 

the following sections of the Texas Government 

Code: section 551.074 for discussion of possible 

personnel action regarding the Harbor Master, and 

section 551.071 for consultation with the city 

attorney regarding pending or contemplated litigation 

and/or any matter in which the attorney’s duty to the 

City of Seadrift under the Disciplinary Rules of 

Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with discussion in an open meeting. 

 

17. Action on Executive Session Items.  
The City Council will reconvene into an open session 

and take action on any items discussed in the 

Executive Session. 

a. Harbor Master: Consider/Review/Take any 

action on any disciplinary action to the Harbor 

Master Chris Ingram.  

 

 

 

 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 46 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 51 of 53



September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 52 of 53



18. Adjournment 
 

September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 47 of 47September 10, 2024 Regular Meeting - Page 53 of 53


	ORD BC-03 Subdiv plus Rev 2 Appendix.pdf (p.1-20)
	ORD BC-03 Subdiv plus Appendix
	Ordinance BC-03 Subdivisions
	Ordinance BC-03 Subdivisions signed

	ORD BC-03A Appendix Rev 2

	Section 15 County-City Road Standards.pdf (p.21-26)
	County Standard 1.pdf (p.1-3)
	County Standard 2.pdf (p.4-6)

	Pay App 12 (May 24)
	Pay App 12 (May 24)

